City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester HillsDr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248 656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.r ochester hills.org

L egidative File No: 2006-0827

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Ledlie, Clerk 248-841-2461
DATE: 2/13/07

SUBJECT: ClassC License—New “from Quota’ for Chili’s, SW corner M-59/Adams

REQUEST:

To approve the request from Brinker Michigan, Inc. d/b/a Chili’s Grill & Bar for aNew “from Quota’
Class C license. Thislicense would be located in the newly developing area at M-59 and Adams Rd.
(Grand Sakwa development).

BACKGROUND:

Brinker Michigan, Inc. hasfiled their application for anew “from quota’ Class C license. The business
will be known as Chili’s Grill & Bar. The applicant filed plans, paid their application fee, and provided
back-up materials sent to Michigan Liquor Control Commission for their investigation. Asthisisanew
license request, ML CC does not forward a Loca Approva Notice.

This businessis not constructed at this time but hopes to start construction in 2007 with an opening date
in 2008. The Building Department and Fire Department have provided their reports. They have
indicated that there will be no objection to this business as long as the appropriate approvals are received
(e.g. Certificate of Occupancy). Thereis no request for a Dance-Entertainment Permit with this license.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the request for the new “from quota’ Class C license for Brinker Michigan, Inc. d/b/a Chili’s Gill &
Bar, located at the SW corner of M-59 and Adams Road, Rochester Hills, M1 48309 be considered for
approval/denial “Above All Others’.
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